Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 10:20 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHA8519T BOOK VALUE AND COE
Attachments: SHA8519T COE rebate.pdf; SHA8519T NBV.pdf
Hi Veron,

Take note taxi not safe to repair, both chassis bent, recommend for total loss, photos uploaded. Attached book
value and Ita rebate.

book value: $43131.81
rebate value:$34343
Nett value: $8788,81

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

From: Olivia Wendy Kunjan [mailto:OliviaWendyK@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 10:03 AM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jumani Bin Masudin; Lim Tien Siong
Subject: Fw: SHA8519T BOOK VALUE AND COE

Dear Taufikh,

Sorry for the delay.

Kindly expedite on your recommendation as soon as possible.
Thanks & Regards

Olivia Wendy K

Accident Reporting Centre
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
DID: 62148312

Ay Think Betore Printing

From: Olivia Wendy Kunjan

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 10:39 AM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>; Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: SHA8519T BOOK VALUE AND COE

Dear Taufikh,

Sorry for the delay.



Kindly expedite on your recommendation.
Thanks & Regards

Olivia Wendy K
Accident Reporting Centre

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
DID: 62148312

lb " Think Before Printing

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. © www.avg.com



